
Dorothy Menasco 

From: Jeff Bates 
Sent: 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: 

Tuesday, March O’l ,2005 4:35 PM 

RE: 041 363-TP - BellSouth/Alticomm, Inc. - Adoption by Tallahassee Telephone Exchange, 
Inc. 

Also, please change-the title to read ‘hidoption, with modifications and one amendment, of ...‘I 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Tuesday, March 01,2005 4:34 PM 
To: Jeff Bates 
Subject: RE: 041 363-TP - BellSoutWAlticomm, Inc. - Adoption by Tallahassee Telephone Exchange, h c .  

Will do. 

-----Original Message- --- - 
From: Jeff Bates 
Sent: Tuesday, March 01,2005 4:28 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Sally Simmons; Victor McKay; Kimberley Pena 
Subject: 041343-TP - BellSoutWAlticomm, Inc. - Adoption by Tallahassee Telephone Exchange, Inc. 

Dorothy, 

The MCD does not show the above agreement listed as a related docket to company code TX248. Please add 
this company code to the information in CMS so the docket will be listed. 

Jeff Bates 
Research Assistant 
Competitive Markets & Enforcement 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-08 50 
Voice: 850-4 13-65 3 8 
Fax: 850-413-6539 
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